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INCUBATORS FOR INFANTS.

On the Boulevard Port-Royal, Paris, in the neighbourhood of
the Observatory, surrounded by a tall grey stone wall that bears
the marks of age, stands the old convent founded by Angélique
Arnaud in 1625, a picturesque agglomeration of buildings with
spacious courtyards and cloisters and gardens. Over the door-
way hangs a dirty tricolour flag, while the inscriptions
«‘Tiberté, Egalité, Fraternité,’’ and ** Maisond’ Accouchement,’”
indicate that the convent, so memorable in the intellectual
history of France, has had its destination changed. The
conventof Port-Royal is now the great lying-in hospital of Paris,
commonly known by the name of ‘‘ La Maternité,”” the refuge
of unfortunate mothers. The cells where the nuns used to live
and meditate are now occupied by austere hospital beds; the
old gardens have become the recreation ground of the student
midwives, whose youthful looks and neat uniform throw a note
of gaiety over the vast and naked-looking wards; and the
pious superior has been replaced by a man of science, the
eminent obstetrician, Professor Tarnier. In visiting ‘‘La
Maternité,”” with the literary souvenirs of Port-Royal fresh in
one’s mind, one is struck by all these contrasts; but when
one is ascending a fine old Louis XIV. staircase, one is hardly
prepared to be invited to inspect, in the first ward on the
right, M. Tarnier’s new ‘‘ Couveuse pour Enfants.”’ Anin-
cubator for children! What does that mean? Do they hatch
children, nowadays, like eggs?

In the accompanying Illustration the reader will find a repre-
sentation of these incubators, which have been employed with
great success at ‘‘ La Maternité’’ since 1881, and which are
now being introduced into the other Paris hospitals. Science
has long been preoccupied with the question of the treatment
of feeble, and especially of prematurely born, children. M.
Tarnier’s incubator is the latest contribution to the solution
of the problem. One of these incubators employed at ‘* La
Maternité,”” the one on the old model, is composed of a
wooden box, the sides of which are about 4 or 4} inches
thick, hollow, and filled with sawdust for the sake of
insulation. This box, resting on a stand 3 ft. high, is
27 inches broad and 31 inches deep; it is divided
into two compartments by a central partition. In the upper
compartment is placed the infant, and in the lower one a
metal reservoir, containing about 15 gallons of hot water. To
this reservoir is fitted a thermo-syphon, by means of which the
water may be heated with gas, spirits of wine, or a petroleum
lamp; and between the reservoir and the inclosing box a space
is lett for the circulation of the air, which enters at the bottom
of the box,.rises as it becomes heated, and escapes through
orifices in the lid of the box, which is fitted with a pane of
glass. The upper compartment has, besides the movable glass
1id, a lateral door, through which to slide the cradle in and
out; and it is separated from the lower compartment by a
board pieced with holes, through which the warm air pene-
trates. The temperature of the upper compartment thus
heated is maintained at about 89 deg. Fahrenheit. At the
Lariboisiere hospital 93deg. Fahrenheit are taken as the
standard ; but this question of the temperature to be preferred
has not yet been definitely settled. As regards the means of
heating the incubator, gas is employed at the Hopital de la
Charité, and an electrical alarm-bell attached to a Regnard
regulator rings when the temperature rises beyond a certain
point.

The second model of incubator employed by M. Tarnier,
and also represented in our Illustration, is much simpler and
cheaper, and less bulky. It consists simply of a wooden box
25 in. long, 14 in. broad, and 20 in. high, outside measure-
ment. LThe wood is one inch thick, and may be coated with
felt or padded inside. This box is divided into two parts by a
board, some 4 in. shorter than the box, and placed at a height
of 6in. from the bottom. In the lower compartment are two
lateral openings fitted with sliding doors ; one, which cannever
be completely closed, gives passage to the air; the other is for
the introduction of the stone bottles containing hot water,
called in Paris moines, which are employed to heat the
apparatus. The upper compartment, covered by a closely-
fitted glass lid, receives the infant, and at one end is an
orifice, furnished with a chimney and a revolving ventilator,
through which the air escapes. In the opening that separates
the two compartments is hung a thermometer with a wet
sponge to moisten the air. The air enters at the bot-
tom, passes over the bottles of hot water, rises into the
upper compartment, passes over the whole length of the
infant, and so out at the orifice at the end. The hot-water
bottles hold each somewhat above a pint, and five of them may
be placed in the incubator, but it is generally found that four
suffice to maintain a temperature of 88 deg. to 89} deg. Fahren-
heit, the temperature of the room being 62 deg. to 66 deg.
The heating is continued by changing one of the bottles about
every two hours, and with this system there is no danger of
over-heating. This incubator is so simple that any village
carpenter can make it, and cheap enough to be within the
meuns of all but the most destitute. The infants placed in
incubators at ¢ La Maternité,”” if they are strong enough,
are fed by nurses, or else with asses’ milk, administered with a
spoon, the feeding-bottle being prohibited in this establish-
ment. The operations of feeding, washing, and dressing the
infants placed in incubators are performed in the room at the
ordinary temperature of 62 deg. to 66 deg., for the infunts do
not appear to be any more sensitive than other infants, and ex-
posure to the air for a short period does them no harm. The
infant in the incubator is dressed in ordinary swaddling
clothes. The results obtained at ‘La Maternité’ by the
employment of incubators have been very satisfactory.

THE DYNAMITE CONSPIRACY.

Tn consequence of the explosion at Victoria Station on
Tuesday morning last week, inquiries were set on foot, leading
to the discovery of infernal machines in bags deposited in the
cloak-rooms at Charing-cross and Paddington stations. They
were fitted with clock-work machinery, and each contained
about 201b. of dynamite, of American manufacture. In one
case the fuse failed to explode; in the other the clock-work
had stopped prematurely. ~Another bag containing dynamite
and an infernal machine was found last Saturday in the cloak-
room of the London, Chatham, and Dover Railway at Ludgate-
hill. Careful examination of the luggage deposited at the
other railway-stations has been made, but no other such
parcels have been found.

The Government have decided to offer £1000 reward for such
information as shall lead to the arrest of the persons responsible
tor the explosion at Victoria Station and the attempts to blow
up the other stations. The railway companies offer a reward
of equal amount. Itis hoped that the police have obtained
some clue to the conspirators.

TResolutions declaring the services of Lieutenant Waghorn,
the pioneer and founder of the overland route to the East,
worthy of recognition by his countrymen, and approving of
the movement for the ervection of a national memorial at
Chatham, were unanimously passed at a meeting held on
Monday in the Mansion House.

OBITUARY.
THE EARL OF SANDWICH.

The Right Hon. John William Montagu, Earl of Sandwich,
Viscount Hinchin-
broke and Baron
Montagu, in the
Peerage of England,
Lord Lieutenant and
Custos  Rotulorum
of Huntingdonshire,
Hon. Colonel of the
Militia, and High
\ Steward of Hunt-
ingdon, died on the
3rd inst. His Lord-
ship was born Nov.
8, 1811, the only son
of George John,
sixth Earl, by Louisa, his wife, daughter of Armar, first Earl
Belmore ; and succeeded to the family honours, at the death of
his father, in 1818. He married, first, Sept. 6,1838, Lady Mary
Paget, daughter of Henry William, first Marquis of Anglesey,
K.G. ; and secondly, Dec. 27, 1865, Lady Blanche Egerton,
daughter of Francis, Earl of Ellesmere. By the former (who
died in 1859) he leaves, with ofher issue, a son and suecessor,
Edward George Henry, Viscount Hinchinbroke, now eighth
Barl of Sandwich, born July 13, 1839, Colonel Grenadiex
Guards, and M.P. for Huntingdon since 1876. The Haxl
whose death we record was appointed Captain of the Corps of
Gentlemen-at-Arms, sworn of the Privy Council in 1852, and
in 1858 made Master of the Buckhounds. He resigned in
1859. The noble House of Sandwich was founded by a cadet
of the Montagus, Earls of Manchester, Admiral Sir Edward
Montagu, raised to the Peerage in 1660.

SIR J. J. R, MACKENZIE, BART.
Sir James John Randoll Mackenzie, sixth Baronet, of Scatwell,
Ross-shire, J.P. and
D.L., died at Ver-
sailles on the 28th
ult. He was born
June 20, 1814, the
son of Sir James
Wemyss Mackenzie,
fifth Baronet, Lord
Lieutenant and M.P.
for Ross-shire; was
educated at West-
minster, and ab
Trinity College, Cam-
bridge, and succeeded
to the title at his
He married twice—first, in 1838,

father’s decease in 1843.
Lady Anne Wentworth Fitzwilliam, daughter of the fifth
Earl Fitzwilliam, K.G., whichlady died in 1879 ; and secondly,
in that year, Mary Anne, daughter of Mr. James MacNiel, of

Liverpool. He has died without issue, and is succeeded by his
cousin, now Sir James Dixon Mackenzie, seventh Baronet,
of Scatwell, born in 1830, who resides at Mountgerald House,
Dingwall, is married, and has issue.

THE RIGHT HON. THOMAS MILNER GIBSON.

The Right Hon. Thomas Milner-Gibson, P.C., of Theberton
House, Suffolk, J.P. and D.L., died on the 25th ult., on board his
yacht Resolute, at Algiers. This distinguished statesman was
born in Trinidad, in 1807, the only son of Major Thomas
Gibson, 37th Regiment, by Tsabella, his wife, only daughter of
Mr. H. Glover, of Chester. He received his education at
the Charterhouse, and at Trinity College, Cambridge, where he
graduated as a Wrangler in 1830. He entered Parliament, as
a Conservative, in 1837, as member for Ipswich, but in 1839,
having adopted Liberal opinions, he resigned his seat. He
stood again, but was defeated, and remained excluded from
Parliamentary life until 1841, when he was elected for Man-
chester. He had devoted his energy and abilities to the great
question of the abolition of the Corn Laws, and was the fellow-
Iabourer with Cobden and Bright in the great Free Trade
struggle. In 1846, on the formation of the Russell Ministry,
he became Vice-President of the Board of Trade; in 1859,
President of the Poor Law Board for a short time; and in the
same year until 1866, President of the Board of Trade, with a
seat in the Cabinet. In 1857 he lost the representation of
Manchester, but shortly after was returned for Ashton-under-
Lyne, for which he continued to sit until 1868. Xor thirty
years he filled a foremost place in the political arena. He was,
as already stated, a leading and persevering advocate of Free
"I'rade, and he has left, besides, an honoured remembrance of
the great services he rendered to the cause of cheap literature
and the diffusion of untaxed knowledge among the poorer
classes. Mr. Milner Gibson married, in 1832, Arethusa
Susanna, only child of the Rev. Sir Thomas Gery Cullum,
eighth Baronet, and leaves issue. A Portrait of Mr. Milner
Gibson is given on another page, from a photograph by Mr.
Barraud, of Oxford-street.

THE HON. W. 0. STANLEY.

The Hon. William Owen Stanley, F.S.A., of Penrhds, Anglesey,
Lord Lieutenant of that county, formerly M.P. and Captain
Grenadier of Guards, died on the 24th ult. He was born
Nov. 13, 1802, the second son of Sir John Thomas Stanley,
seventh Baronet, of Alderley (raised to the Peerage in 1839), by
Lady Maria Josepha Holroyd, his wife, and was first cousin of
the late Dean Stanley. He received his education at Eton
and in Germany, and in 1822 entered the Army, retiring with
the rank of Captain in 1830. In 1837 he was elected M.P. for
Anglesey, for Chester in 1850, and in 1857 for Beaumaris. In
politics, he was a stanch Liberal. He married, Feb. 14, 1832,
Ellen, youngest daughter of Sir John Williams, Bart., of
Bodelwyddan, but was left a widower, without issue, in 1876.

SIR A. WOODIWISS.

Sir Abraham Woodiwiss, Knt., of The Pastures, Derby, J.P.,
died on the 24th ult. ab Mentone. He was son of George
‘Woodiwiss, stone merchant, of Duffield, by Dorothy, his wite,
daughter of Mr. James Bunting, of Derby, and was married
to Emma, danghter of Mr. Newton Wright, of Crich. Raising
himself to wealth and position by railway and other contracts,
he became Mayor of Derby in 1881-2. The Royal Agri-
cultural Show and the Church Congress were held in that town
during his tenure of office; and so great were the munificence
and public spirit of the Mayor that he was knighted.

SIR C. SLADEN.
Sir Charles Sladen, K.C.M.G., whose death is announced, was
a member of the Legislative Council of Victoria, and one of
the most eminent of the politicians of that colony. He was
born in 1816, the second son of Mr. John Baker Sladen, of
Ripple Court, Kent, J.P. and D.L., by Etheldred, his wife,
daughter and coheir of Mr. K. B. St. Barbe, and after being
educated at Shrewsbury and Cambridge, emigrated to Port
Philip in 1842. For twelye years he practised as an attorney
at Geelong, and on his retirement entered on the public career,
in which he gained honour and esteem. In 1855 he became
Colonial Secretary, and ined such until 1857, when the

@) HllUstrzitzd Lomd o 1=

O’Shanassy Ministry was formed. At the next general election
he lost his seat for Geelong, but in 1864 was chosen a member
of the Legislative Council for the western province, and in 1868
undertook to form a Ministry on the resignation of M‘Culloch.
The effort was, however, futile. In little more than two
months he had to abandon the struggle. Thenceforward he
continued, out of office, to be the leader of the Upper House.
In 1870 he received the decoration of C.M.G., and in 1875 that
of K.C.M.G. Sir Charles married, in 1840, Miss Harriet
Amelia Orton.
DR. TODHUNTER.

Isaac Todhunter, Doctor in Science, one of the most dis«
tinguished mathematicians of his time, died on the 1st inst.,
aged sixty-four. He graduated at St. John's, Cambridge, in
1848, when he was Senior Wrangler and First Smith’s Prize-
man. His numerous mathematical treatises are recognised as
standard works in the Universities and publicschools; and his
¢ Account of the Writings of William Whewell, D.D.” was
much appreciated. He married a daughter of the late Admiral
Davies, and leaves issue.

‘We havé also to record the deaths of—

Mr. Charles Plowden, the banker, of Rome, on the 28th ult.,
aged seventy-nine. He was a cadet of the very ancient Shrop=
shire family, Plowden, of Plowden.

Mr. Charles Bagnall, of Sneaton Castle, Yorkshire, J.P.,
formerly, from 1865 to 1868, M.P., in the Conservative in-
terest, for Whitby, on the 25th ult., aged fifty-six ; son of Mr.
Thomas Bagnall, of Newberries, Herts. He married, in 1860,
Harriet Curtis, second daughter of Mr. John Chapman, of
‘Whitby, and leaves issue.

. Captain Francis Grant-Suttie, R.N., second son of the late
Sir George Grant-Suttie, fifth Baronet, of Balgone, by Lady
Harriet, his wife, daughterof Francis, seventh Earl of Wemyss,
on the 28th ult., aged fifty-two. Heservedin the Crimean War
as Acting-Lieutenant in the Bellerophon, and had the
Crimean and Turkish Medals, and the Fifth Class of the
Medjidié.

ONDON INTERNATIONAL AND UNIVERSAL
XHIBITION, 18%. To be held at the CRYSTAL .
The Directors of the Crystal Palace Company, London, wil
Paluce an International Exiibition of Arts, Mantifactures,
and_ Industrisl Products. i i 3
APRIL 23, 1884, and will remain open for & period of at least six months.
Prospectuses, Entry Forms, and all information may be obtained from the Execu-
tive Commissioner, or any of the Official Agents.
10 arrangements for the Fine Arts Section are under the direction of Mr. J.
Forbes Robertson, 25, Charlotte-street, Bedford-square, W.C.
Gronax CouniNs Levey, Execntive Commissione
ia-street, London, £.C.

19 and 21, Queen
G. GorpoN CrraTwes, Manager, Crystal Palace, 8.E.

"HE SPORTSMAN’S EXHIBITION.—The THIRD

ANNUAL SPORTSMAN'S EXHIBITION will be held atthe AGRICULTURAL
HALL, LONDON, on MARCH 6. 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15, 1584

"HE SPORTSMAN’S EXHIBITION.—Under the

atronage of his Grace the Duke of Grafton, his Grace the Duke of Beanfort,

K.G., M.F.H., his Grace the Duke of Rutland, K.G., M.F.H., his Grace the Duke of

Hamilton and Brandon, P.C., his Grace the Duke of Montrose, K.T,, his thio

Duke of Athole, his Grace the Duke of Portland, his Grace the Duke of Manchester,

K.P., his Grace the Duke of Sutherland, K.G., his Grace the Duke of Westminster,
.G, and many other di i ‘and

VHE SPORTSMAN’S EXHIBITION, comprising every

requisite in connection with Coaching and Driving, Hunting and Riding, Shoot-
ing, Racing, Coursing, Yachting and Aquatics, Bicycling and Tripycling, Fishing,
Cricket, Athletics, Lawn Teunis, Archery, Fencing, 5
and Prints of all kinds,

YHE SPORTSMAN’S EXHIBITION Closes SATURDAY,
MARCH 15, Admission, One Shilling. Manager: Joux H. Rarvery, Agrie
cultural Hall; Secretary: Hanny ETnERINGTON, 12, Fleet-strect, London, 15.C.

ALVERN COLLEGE (Itd), Head DMaster,
Rev. 0. T. CRUTTWELL, M.A.
Next Term commences Iridwy, May 2. New Boys to arrive May 1,
ntrance Examination May 2, st Nife a.m.
Apply to E. B. SCALLON, Esq., M.A., Secretary.

ANITOBA and the CANADIAN NORTH - WEST.
For tull particalurs and the newest pumphlots descriptivo of tho
country an its resourcen, apply, personully or by letter, to
ALEXANDEK BEGG, G. E. Agent,

ANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY,

London, E.C.

illiards, &c. Sporsing Pictures

88, Cannon-street,

Note.—The Offices of the
CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY
have recently been removed from 101 to 88, Cunnon-street.
A. Brea, G. E. Agent, Uanadian Pacific Railway.

UCERNE.—Grand Hotel de 1'Europe. Magnificent
mountasin view, on the borders of the Lake; 150 chambers, south aspect.
Boating, fishing, bathing. Omnibus to rail and bost. f!m'utll»l)umn:n, Proprietor.

ICE.—Grand HoOtel de Rome. This very superior
establishment, conducted fifteen years by Mrs. Palmieri, who is English, i3
transferred from the Promenade des Anglais to a healthy, sheltered spot, uniniiuenced
by sea or sewers, _Grand garden; magnificent panorama. All lnnnli{ rooms. Unsur-
passed kitchen. English sanitary arrangements. Home comforts. Reasonable terms.
Arrangements made. Omnibus at trains. Tariff on application to Mrs, PAvsizgt.

ERMOUTH.—Francesco Cinzano and Co., Vermouth,
combination Asti Wine and Alpine herbs, with quinine. Refreshing, tonic, and
digestive. Of Wine Merchants, and . CINZANO and C0,, Gorso Ré Umberta, 10, Turin.

INCOLN'S-INN HERALDIC OFFICE.
Establislied 45 Years. Only Award for Heraldic Painting

and Seal Engraving, Paris, 1875, Cluss X1, Brit. Sec

UGH BROS.” ROYAL HERALDIC NOTE.—The ne plus
ultra of writing paper. In Cream and Pale Blue shades, 9s. 6d. per xaam. Two Quires,
assorted, for 14 stamps. Llluminated nnd Relief Stamping. MONOGRAM DYES.

FOR FAMILY ARMS (Lincoln’s-inn Heraldic Office) send
Name and County. Sketch, 8s. 6d.; in Colour, 7s. 6d. Arms Painted, and
Engraved on Seals, Dies, BOOK-PLATES, kc. Grants of Armis.—PUGH BROS.

UGH BROS.—VISITING CARDS. Name Plate
engraved In any style and 100 best Ivory Cards, 4s. 6d.; Lady's ditto, &s. 6,
Menus, Tall &e. Solid 18-Carat Signet Kings, 42s., 005.,

1
78, 6d., nd npwards.

ILK BANNERS, Hatchments, Memorial Brasses, Medals,

Livery Buttons, Corporate Seals and Presses, Certificates and Diplomas, and
GVBH branch of Engraving and Painting. ILLUMINATED ADDRESSES.—
PUGH BROS.

UGH BROS., HERALDIC ARTISTS, &c. Illustrated

Price-List on application.
Addresses: GREAT TUBNSTILE, LINCOLN'S-INNi;
76, QUEEN VICTORIA-STREET, CITY.
RTISTS’ SKETCHES for Panel Painting, Terra

Cotta, &c., for SALE and on! HIRE. Price List, post-trce.
WAL, BARNARD, 119, Edgware-rod, London.

ODELLING in Clay and Wax.—A Guide, by MORTON-
EDWARDS, 18, ; post-tree, 18.1d. Clay, wax, tools, stands, and every material
36 LECH ERTIER, BATDE, and CO-, Artista® Coloufmen, 60, Regent-straet, W.

JAY’S, REGENT-STREET.

LACK LENTEN COSTUMES, 2} guineas each. Messrs.
JAY, having for years past received om their p
Tor some kind of Liack dress suitablo to the season of Lent, produce special Lenten
costumes, which, with sufficient material for bodice unmade, they are selling at
2} guineas each.—J AY'S, Regent-street.

OURNING FOR IMMEDIATE WEAR.—Messrs. JAY

Keep, ready for immediate nse, complete SUITS of MOURNING, adapted for

gvery degred of relationship. These goods are forwarded, on approval, t0 any part of

tho kingdom, Immediately on recaipt of order, with o withou 'n dressinaker, free of
'8, ‘gent 5

charge.—JAY'S,

RAVELLING ASSISTANTS.—Messrs. JAY have a staff

of assistants lJ)echll engaged to walt upon ladies at their homes, either in

town or country, and to mgmlt gouds for inspection, all of which are marked in plain
sud sold at the same price as 1f purchased at the warehouse in Regent-street.

AX'S,
THE LONDON GENERAL MOURNING WAREHOUSE,
REGENT-STREET, W.
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